
 

 
 
 
DATE:  April 29, 2022 NUMBER: 22-06 

TO:   NEW MEXICO MEDICAID PROVIDERS 

FROM:  NICOLE COMEAUX, J.D., M.P.H., MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION DIRECTOR 

THROUGH: LORELEI KELLOGG, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

SUBJECT: NAME CHANGE TO THE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR ALIENS (EMSA) 
PROGRAM TITLE 

This supplement is issued to inform New Mexico Medicaid providers of a name change related to the 
Emergency Medical Services for Aliens (EMSA) program.   
 
In accordance with guidance from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), effective January 1, 
2022, the EMSA program will be known as the Emergency Medical Services for Non-Citizens (EMSNC) program.  
The change is being applied to the program rule, NMAC 8.325.10 and all applicable forms, see list of forms 
below, effective January 1, 2022.   
 
MAD Form Number Form Title 
307 Denial of Claims for Emergency Medical Services 
308 EMSNC Form 
708 EMSNC Outpatient Approval 
800 Uninsured COVID 19 Application Form 

 
Upon promulgation of the revised NMAC 8.325.10, the document will be posted on the Human Services  
Medical Assistance Division website and can be accessed at https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/providers/rules-nm-
administrative-code/ 
 
Please contact the Medical Assistance Division at MADInfo.HSD@state.nm.us if you have any questions 
regarding this supplement. 
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